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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook
& g\m onNn

RE: Enquire on market value- SFH823D

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Tue 7/5/2019 10:44 AM

To: 'Vimmala D/O Raja Singam' <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Dear Mala,

The market value for SFH 823D is $ 35K - § 38K (est) as at April 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 7:51 AM

To: 'Vimmala D/O Raja Singam' <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Enquire on market value- SFH823D

Resend

Dear Vimmala,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam [mailto:vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Saturday, 4 May 20195 2:13 PM

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDISNY0SZWFILTZIMZAQOOTIlyMZMSNWAQAOt%2BDUiDBOOFkp%...  1/2



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 7:49 AM

To: 'Vimmala D/O Raja Singam'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: Enquire on market value- SFH823D
Attachments: index.pdf; PARF COE rebate.pdf

Dear Vimmala,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref : CS/FCI19001465/Dsd3n2

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam [mailto:vimmala_rajasingam @sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Saturday, 4 May 2019 2:13 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Enquire on market value- SFH823D

Hi,

Please assist to check on the market value.
Attached the PARF/COE rebate details.

Date of accident : 27/04/2019
Regards,
Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bulding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

@00

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg



4/28i2019

. > Bacik to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owrer ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Qriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligiblilty:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Perlod!Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 29 Apr 2019

s

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Doh ;}/04/ K

Singapore NRIC
0927G

SFHB23D

Yes

30 Apr 2019

TOYOTA

FORTUNER 2.7 2W0 AUTO FL
Grey

2011

2TR7041968
MROZX69G200102407
118.0kW (158 bhp)
$25,250.00

22Feb 2011

22 Feb 2011

2

$25,290.00

Yes
21 Feb 2021
$13,909.00

21Feb2021

B-Car (1601cc & above)
10

$58,910.00

$10,677.00

$24,586.00
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